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From: Megan Mankowski [megan@dubrowduker.com)
Sent: Friday, February 04, 2011 5:01 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change - P98000016045

Good Morning,

Re:  Waterfall Pools, Inc.
P98000016045

Please could you change the following addresses:
Principal Address: 291Norris Shores Dr, Sharps Chapel, TN 37866

Mailing Address: 291Norris Shores Dr, Sharps Chapel, TN 37866

President: Edward A. Huber

291Norris Shores Dr, Sharps Chapel, TN 37866
Thanks,
Megan

Megan Mankowski

Dubrow Duker & Associates, P.A.
5401 N. University Drive, Suite 204
Coral Springs, FL 33067

Tel. (954) 345-0323

Fax (954) 341-8766
megan@dubrowduker.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS EMAIL AND ANY ATTACHMENTS IS CONFIDENTIAL AND INTENDED
SOLELY FOR THE USE OF THE PERSON NAMED ABOVE. IF THE READER OF THIS MESSAGE IS NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU
ARE HEREBY REQUESTED NOT TO READ, DISTRIBUTE, COPY OR OTHERWISE USE IT. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS COMMUNICATION
IN ERROR, PLEASE IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE SENDER BY TELEPHCNE OR EMAIL, AND DESTRQY THIS MESSAGE AND ANY

ATTACHMENTS,

IRS CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE: TO ENSURE COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS IMPOSED BY THE IRS, WE INFORM YOU THAT, TO
THE EXTENT THIS COMMUNICATION (OR ANY ATTACHMENT) ADDRESSES ANY TAX MATTER, IT WAS NCT WRITTEN TO BE (AND MAY
NOT BE) RELIED UPON TO (i) AVOID TAX RELATED PENALTIES UNDER THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE, OR (i) PROMOTE, MARKET OR
RECOMMEND TO ANOTHER PARTY ANY TRANSACTION OR MATTER ADDRESSED HEREIN (OR IN ANY SUCH ATTACHMENT). THANK

You!
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